Waverly, Kansate

Dear Comeh Dinguss _
e have just two hane games remaining on our

~ basketball schedule, February 12 with Iowa State, and
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I haw‘talm'ﬁth Iire Barl Malkenstien, the
- finencial secretary of the Athletic Association, and he
tells me that he will be glad to make arrangements for
your high selicol basketball players to attend the Iowa
Sitate game, if vou so desirees The tickets for the boys
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I am soryy that it will be impossible To adnit
the boys at these prices to the lilssouri ganoe . Malkenw
stien tells me that he has sold 600 more student tickets
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Director of myaienl Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball Coache



